From: .
To: Site Allocations Plan

Subject: PDE00714_Leeds Site Allocation Plan Response
Date: 05 November 2015 07:08:15

Attachments: scanner@rba-online.co.uk 20151105 _074352.pdf
Dear Sirs

Please find attached my completed Comments Form , in connection with Leeds Sites Allocation
Plan- HG3-4 Layton Lane Rawdon

Regards

Malcolm Denney

3a Low Fold Rawdon Leeds LS19 6DE


mailto:sap@leeds.gov.uk

L

Ref:

Working with you to find the best locations for
new homes, jobs, greenspace and retail.

These Plans are now at Publication stage and
this is your chance to comment on them before
they are examined by a Planning Inspector.

We would like to hear your views on the
Soundness and Legal Compliance of the Plans.

Any terms we've underlined are explained in
the guidance notes. Please read these before
completing this form. Interactive versions
of the maps and this form can be found
at www.leeds.gov.uk/yourcity.

How to find out more about
and comment on the two Plans:

* The easiest way to take part is online at
www.|leeds.gov.ul/yourcity, where you will
find a link to the interactive site maps and
cansultation material.

. _Data Protection

At yottr local Library, One Stop Centre,
or Leeds City Council Leonardo Building
reception in the city centre

You can also return completed response
forms to:

Site Allocations: sap@leeds.gov.uk

Aire Valley Leeds AAP: avlaap@leeds.gov.uk
or via post to:

LDF Publication Draft Consultation

Forward Planning & Implementation

The Leonardo Building

2 Rossington Street

leeds, LS2 8HD

Should you need help please phone us
on {0113} 247 8092

Hl We need to receive your comments by 5pm, 16th November 2015 Il

" The council is required by law to publlsh tha comments you send Us about the Plans mcludrng your name .

{For Official Use Cnly)

“and postal address. Your comments will-be made avallable for the public to read in council offices and online. .
Your telephone number, email addréss, and signature. will not be published. In addition, the council is requlred
to provide all informiation submrtted fous, mcludmg all personal information, to the Planning Inspectorate and..

" their designated Programme Offlcer as part of the public examination of the Site’ Allocations and Aire Valley
Leads Area Action Plans. The Planning Inspectorate may use your personal infermation 1o contact you during

_the public examination process. All data provided to the Planning Inspectorate and their programme officer

will be'shared in accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998. Please note that wé cannot provide anonymlty
" or accept comments marked private’.or conﬂdent[al‘ Comments that includé offenswe racist, dlscrlmlnatory,

threatening and other non-relevant statements will be destroyed






* This information must be completed

Agent details

Personal details / Client details Only complete if you are an agent
Title IN@ T | | [ S T |
First name* | MQ(L@JI S | K R |
Job title [ = g
{where relevant)
Organisation
{where relevant) B
Address* QA L,G\O FaSING! A

Thood
Post code* I LS ]y 6Pk | L |

Phone/Mobile

Email N

(We'd prefer to contact you by e-mail)

Flease use a separate response form for each site/ part of the Plan{s) vou wish to cornment on.

2.1. Which Plan do your comments relate to?
(/} Leeds Site Allocations Plan () Aire Valley Leeds Area Action Plan

2.2. Which section of the Plan do your comments relate to?

" Sitsreference from the documentorMap | VG 3~ LAYTON LANE
(e.g. HG2-1 (3026))
Do you agree with the proposed use of this site? OYes Cj No
Please tick all the themes you wish to comment on;
Ij Ecology/LLandscape/Tree(s) gLocal services/facilities D’échools
Conservation/Heritage MLOSS of Greenbelt

m Highways/transport I:I Site Boundary (please submit a revised boundary)

D Other (please specify)

HFYOU HAVE COMPLETED 2.2 a - PLEASE GO STRAIGHTTO PART 3






b. Another part of the Plan

Title of document (e.g. Publication Plan, I
background paper, sustainability appraisal}

Policy Ref. fe.g. -RTC1) L Paragraph Number Ler

Diagram / Inset Map |-~ lother |

IFYOU HAVE COMPLETED 2.2 b - PLEASE GO STRAIGHTTO PART 3

c. A site previously considered and not allocated in the plan
{See Housing & Employment Background Paper)

Reference No fe.g. SHLAArer} | . ]

Address | -

IFYOU HAVE COMPLETED 2.2 ¢ - PLEASE G0 STRA!GHTTO PART.’;’
d. A new site which has not been considered. Please attach a site plan.
Address [ ' G

IFYOU HAVE COMPLETED 2.2 d - PLEASE GO STRAIGHTTO PART 3

At this stage, before the Plan is sent to the Secretary of State for Public Examination, we are asking for your views
about the ‘soundness’ of the plan. An independent Inspector will examine the plan against the ‘lests of soundness’
{Please read the guidance notes on how to complete this section)

3.1. Do you consider the plan to be sound?
C) Yes (go to 03.3) CQ(IA\IO (go to 03.2)

3.2. Which test of soundness are your comments about? (You must select at jeast one option)
[ ] Positively Prepared IﬂEffective
[l Justified D Consistency with National Policy
3.3. Please set out why you think the Plan is sound / unsound? Your comments should briefy cover
all the evidence and supporting information necessary to support or justify your view. It helps us if you ean

usg subheadings to deal with specific issues. Please continue on a separate sheet if you need to. There may
nol be another opportunity fo make further comments before the plan is sent to examination.
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3.4. Please set out what change(s) you consider necessary to make the Plan sound.

You will need to say why this change will make the Plan. It helps usg if you can he precise as possible
and providing any suggested revised wording. Please continue on a separate sheet if you need fo.






Please give evidence in support of the comment you gave in Part 2.

4.1. Do you consider the Plan to be legally compliant?

(DYes () No (1/Don’t Know

{Please read the guidance notes on how to complete this section)

4.2.  Which part of legal compliance is your comment about?

D Local Development Scheme |:] Planning and Compulsory
Purchase Act 2004
I::l Statement of Community Involvement [:l Sustainability Appraisal Report

[ ] Consultation of appropriate Statutory Bodies | | Town & Country Planning
{Local Planning} Regulations
D Duty to Cooperate

4.3. Please give details of why you consider the Plan is/or is not legally compliant.

Please try to be as precise as possible, using headings to break up your comments and continue
oh a separate sheet if you need to.

5.1.  Your comments will be taken into account by the Planning Inspector.
Would you like to take part in the forthcoming Pyblic Examination?

Q Yes & No

N.B. The Flanning Inspector will decide the best way to hear from those who wish to take part in the examination

6.1. Would you like to be notified of any of the following? (Please tick as appropriate)

The Submission of the Plan(s) for Public Examination
[ ] The Adoption of the Plan(s)

Please sign and date this form

Date: | ©3 / I / 15 ddimmiyy

ments on the Leeds Site Allocations Plan

Signature:

Thank you for taking the time to give yo
and/or Aire Valley |.eeds Area Action Plan.

If you would like to make another comment on another site or different part of the
Plan {s}, please use a separate response form.













